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61-63 Yorkville Ave.

October 16, 1936.

Mr. L. Kempff,
Consul Genersl for uerman'
1440 bt. C tjeromes <k
Montreal, Gue.

oir:

at the German-Cenadian trade

pressed to you in Ottawa our
o use export prices, and not
Uiesel engines for road equip-
if you would kindly let us

have with-drawn from the
market altogether, just waiping hece negotistions to be concluded

Only lest week even,
export prices on pending bu51
a hopeless positio
would let us know gs s us po&bible what has been arranged, so that
we cal either go ahead ; 4
if we find we cannot compete.

factory refused to quote us
We are,therefore, at present in

We beg to remain, Sir,
Yours very truly,

DOMINION DIESEL LIMITED.

A.C.A. Berblinger.
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